9/18/21, 1:59 PM Travels - Christopher E. Brennen
TRAVELS NOW AND THEN

© Christopher Earls Brennen

MEXICO 2003

oy, Fed ¥ CQ,,\Q; MEX
SUN. FEBD ?M

MON FEB. 1D Co\%l&««
Es FEB. || Codesercs

WEp. FES 12 Hak Gua. - dave L8 le. T
A T

THURS, Fe8. B e i mm/m&w_%cw -y

FRL FEB Ir = Tkal STk | ool Comnennn

4T, FEB. 15 Tikall —> Carrenn »nmo/ﬁ
1Y
GUN  FEB. 16 FQA& - LAX ?%—7LHX

Sat. Feb. 8
Fly to Mexico City

Teotihuacan

file:///C:/Files/BOOKS/TRAVELS/travels/travmexico03.htm m7



9/18/21, 1:59 PM Travels - Christopher E. Brennen

Teotihuacan

Teotihuacan
_—

Teotihuacan

Sat. Feb. 8
Fly to Cancun

file:///C:/Files/BOOKS/TRAVELS/travels/travmexico03.htm 2017



9/18/21, 1:59 PM Travels - Christopher E. Brennen

Yamil Lu'um

LA SHOPPING VILLA

Brennen, Christopher

From: elvia alcala [ealcala@bestday.com]

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 2:33 PM

To: brennen@caltech.edu

Subject: RE: CONFIRMATION14178

Dear Christopher : I am pleased to inform you that your reservation

has been confirmed as follows:

Confirmation Number: CORLE 14178

Hotel: CHICHEN ITZA
Dates: FEB 12-13
Nights: 1

Rooms : 1 dbl/std

No. of people: 2 adults

Total due:$37.44 usd (tax included

Please verify that the above information is correct and please reply allowing us to charge
the amount above mentioned to your credit card.

BILLING POLICY:
100% of the cost will be charged immediately

CANCELLATION POT.ICY:
Over 15 Days: 10% non refundable service charge.
14 Days or Tess: no refunds.

IZ you were unable to print the hotel voucher or confirmation, please gc to
http://www.cancun.com/db/gt57gr2/confirmed.php3 print this document, sign il and fax it to
52(998)881-7308. You must present this hotel voucher at the time of your check in.

Thank you for making your reservation through Cancun On Line and please try to reply
within the next 48 hours. If you have any further questions do not hesitate to contact me.

I remain at your services.

Elvia Alcala

Tnternet Reservations

Tel 52 (998) B881-73-07

Fax 52 (998) 881-73-08
ealcala@bestday.com

Best Day Tours/Cancun On line

***** Original Message -----

From: <resdesk@cancun.com>

To: Arch. Allotment Manager <resdesk@cancun.com>
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 1:45 PM
Subject: E14178-62 TRANSACTION CORE COL

From: brennen@caltech.edu (Christopher E 3rernen)
Reply-To: brennen@caltech.edu (Christopher E Brennen)
Return-Path: resdesk@cancun.com

Errors-To: resdesk@cancun.com (Best Day
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=150-8859-1
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

e T T rr—————
Congratulations Christopher!

This is the Cancun Online Reservation Engine
Your reference number is: H014178

VVVVVVYVVVVVYVYY
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See and explore a world of fantasy and color

Learn and be amazed with hundreds

B epate You will be amazed with the color and
shape of hundreds of ifems and an incredible

collection of t-shirts, hats, and more souvenires

| Tocay siente estrellas

de mar, rayas y ofras
singulares especies marinas

L Touch many marine species
| including sea stars and rays

Inferactta con el
buzo quien fe
explicard acerca de.
la vida marina

del caribe

Interact with a
diver who explains
you about the
caribbean sea life Un lugar como ninguno, el restaurante Scuba Dining
te ofrece los mejores platillos acompanados

de grandiosos atardeceres

A place like no other, Scuba Dining
restaurant offers the best dishes and
great sunsets at the Nichupte Lagoon
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Avis -- Make a Reservation Page 1 of 2

E avis What's on your "Wish List?” .
Cinps, Rentafuwarious vehicle from Avisand  AWISH.
help a child realize his wish. cLck nowr

 Deals | Renter'sGuide | Programs | Parners  AboutAwis | Mydvis | Custon

Your Avis Reservation Confirmation
Thank You CHRISTOPHER!

Please click on the "Print This Page" button to print this itinerary for your records,
and present your confirmation number at the Avis counter. We look forward to
serving you on February 12!

Do you plan on makin
often? Try a Rapid Re
By signing up for My Av
save this rental itinerar
save yourself a lot of tim
time you reserve with A

The following information was calculated based on the information shown below
that you provided to us. Changes in rental or return location, car type, dates or
times may change this rate. This rate is for renters 25 years of age or older with a
major credit card in their name.

g Llp Now -

Note: Your driver's license may be subject to verification from the state of issuance. Help?

Contact Us Anytime at 1-800-230-4898

Confirmation Number: 37890021US1
Your Base Rate for a 1 day rental is: 26.95 USD

Surcharge : 2.70 USD
e 10% (Airport Concession Fee)
Tax: 2.96 USD ( 10.000%)

Approximate Total: 32.61 USD

Elected Coverages: 18.99 USD
Mileage: Unlimited

Estimated Total: 51.60 USD (Includes selected coverages)

| new Reservation Cancel Reservation

Time & Place Modify »
Pickup: CUN - Cancun Inti Airport  Return: CUN - Cancun Intl Airport

Wednesday, February 12, Thursday, February 13,

2003 2003

12:00 PM 12:00 PM
Airline: OTHER AIRLINES (NOT

LISTED)
Flight: 345
Rates & Discounts Madify »
Rate Type: All Rates Coupon Number: None
AWD: None us
Rate Code: 2B Residence: 0 Safety Seat;

Child Seats: 0 Booster Seat

Note: We can only allow modification of the Coupon code online. To talk to a
customer service representative about any other information in this section, please
call us at 1-800-230-4898

Car Selection Modify »
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Mayaland hotel & Bungalows. Chichen Itza Yucatan Mexico. Page 1 of 3
Business Mayan Routes Services Off Season Home Page
. Page
jop Yucatan Travel Searching for promotions?

Yucatan Travel information & reservations scrvice.

The greatest city of the Itza Maya is a place of
wonder and magic and at Mayaland, you will
feel its heartbeat.

| Mayaland was the first hotel built at Chichen
Itza (in 1923), and, with its superb location
amidst the temples, the first within an ancient
site in the world. In its way, it's as much a
landmark as the pyramids that tower above it.
Mayaland is a creation of Old Yucatan, built
and operated by its original owners and their

| genteel hospitality and old-fashioned charm is a
egacy enhanced by the addition of every
amenity.
The grounds are alive with birdsong and
butterflies, and all the exotic fruits and flowers
of tropical Yucatan.
Over 100 acres of gardens surround the

. mainhouse and its outlying Mayan bungallows,
your choice of accommodations.
The Mayaland hotel is an experience initself: on that will enrich your stay at Chichen
Itza.

Quiet Luxury, discreet service

The main house is beautifully proportionated and embellished with the trappings of a
bygone era. The staircase sweeps from an open mezzanine down into an entrance hall
filled with antiques, polished tile, potted plants and sunlight.

The rooms and the suites of the main house
have the gardens before them, and the
Observatory of Chichen Itza to the west.

file:///C:/Files/BOOKS/TRAVELS/travels/travmexico03.htm 7717
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Mayaland hotel & Bungalows. Chichen Itza Yucatan Mexico. Page 2 of 3

The spacious air conditioned rooms come
with ceiling fans, satelliete TV, servibars, bathrooms handtiled in ceramic, marble and
stone, tubs, and breezy private balconies. Suites offer jacuzzis.

Clustered around secluded swimming pools, the bungalows scem an extension of the
gardens in which they are located. Built in traditional Mayan style with wood, stone,
native marble and thatch, they were created for guests wishing to commune with
nature and with the culture that 1,000 before rose to greatness here.

Oriented for maximum privacy and the best of views bungalows are equipped with all
the amenities of the main house. In addition, each comes richly decorated with the
work of local artisans: ceramics, stained glass, weavings, and the region's precious
hardwoods crafted in a variety of ways. The larger bungalows have separate bedrooms
and pools; they all have verandas and personal gardeners.

$$

To facilitate getting about and enjoying Mayaland's spectacular gardens, the grounds
are laced with a collection of interconnected paths, in fact there are three kilometers of
trails for walking and jogging, cycling and horse riding. There is a golf cart service for
those who would prefer to ride. Added attractions arc the Mayan sites that dot the
grounds: four buildings are currently being excavated and restored.

The hotel has its own entrance to the archaelogical site. Reservations for the Light and
Sound Show, private excursions, guides, and horseback tour to Old Chichen can also
be arranged at the front desk through our concierge.

The taste of the Yucatan

Mayaland's restaurants and its poolside grill aim for varlety and authenticity and are
sccessful on both counts. Options include international cuisine as well as the best of
both Mexico and the Yucatan.

Regional Yucatecan cooking is a world apart from the tacos and refried beans one
generally associates with Mexico. The Yucatecans take pride in being different, and so
they are.

Their cuisine depends heavily on turkey and pork, rate spices, Mayan cooking
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AL ENTRANCE
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resident
answer questions and get you started.
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Chichen Itza

N - <
Chichen Itza
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Chichen Itza

Chicheﬁ Itza

Sat. Feb. 8
Fly to Flores en route to Tikal
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CHRISTOPHER BRENNEN
2 PAX
February 13" — 15", 2003

DAY 1

Thursday, February 13"

CANCUN - TIKAL

Your flight from Cancun to Tikal departs at 1:30 pm, arriving at 3:05 p.m. into
Flores. You must be 2 hours ahead of time at the TACA ticket counter in the
Cancun airport for check in. Upon arrival at the Santa Elena airport, look for the
Maya Shuttle counter where you will find our driver who will take you the Tikal
National Park. Dinner on your own. Overnight at the Jungle Lodge.

DAY 2

Friday, February 14"

TIKAL

After breakfast (included at your hotel) you will go on your guided tour, which will
start at 9:15 a.m. from your hotel's lobby. Tikal is the most impressive of all Maya
Ceremonial centers, due to its magnificent monumental architecture and the
abundance of structures that have been excavated and restored at the site.
Lunch included at your hotel. After lunch, visit the Sylvanus Morley Museum,
where you will find the pieces that the University of Pennsylvania discovered
during 13 years of research at the site. You will have some time to see more of
the site in the afternoon on your own. Dinner on your own. Overnight at the
Jungle Lodge.

DAY 3

Saturday, February 15"

TIKAL - CANCUN

Breakfast (not included today). Free time on your own to see more about Tikal
(entrance fee not included). Besides its archaeological magnificence, it is a great
place to enjoy nature: howler monkeys, oropendolas, keel-billed toucans... and
the jungle. At 9:15 a.m., transfer from the hotel to the airport in Flores for flight
back to Cancun, leaving at 11:20 a.m. Farewell!

END OF SERVICES WITH ECOTOURISM & ADVENTURE

file:///C:/Files/BOOKS/TRAVELS/travels/travmexico03.htm
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Book the lowest fares on TACA.COM

Departure/Arrival: 01:30 PM - 03:05 PM

Departure/Arrival: 11:20 AM - 12:50 PM

v
i
Home
Reservation confirmed
TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION # 029963
Thank you for booking your flight at TACA.COM!
For the lowest fares to your favorite destinations, sign up for e-mail services.
1- Account name
Mr Christopher Brennen
360 Olive Tree Lane
Sierra Madre, California 91024
us
Reservation confirmation code JWOAQQ <<< tpys code is important: write it down or print  this
page for future reference!
2~ Itinerary
> Cancun (CUN) to Flores (FRS)
Date: 13/02/2003 Flight # TA7977
> Flores (FRS) to Cancun (CUN)
L Date: 15/02/2003 Flight # TA7976

3- Booking information

file:///C:/Files/BOOKS/TRAVELS/travels/travmexico03.htm

MR CHRISTOPHER BRENNEN (Adult)
MRS KATHARINE BRENNEN (Adult)
279.00

26.87

USD 558.00
USD 53.74
UsD 10.00

Total: USD 621.74

Page 1 of 2

Top FAQ's

What kinds o
does TACA o

When and ho
tickets?

Can | make m
and purchas
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1otel Jungle Lodge Tikal Page 1 of 2

Etgerteessess poin
WHERE el
-F - refer a friend
MTrepvel ¢ Buaten
Chichicastenango preser
Huehuetenango
Guatemala City
Aguateca
Antigua
(I:ZZZZT - The Hotel Jungle Lodge is located Room ra
Tikal & only 1 km from the Central Plaza Single Doubl
Q Ixa of Tikal. Its is one of two hotels $104 $173
P ull:lguha] within  the boundaries of the Price includes g
anajache National Park, surrounded by the & lunch on fi

Quetzaltenango breakfast on se

pristine rainforest in Petén.
Copan Honduras

Additional
The Jungle Lodge is the place
i where you want to be!l Beautiful single Doubl
and comfortable bungalows are g¢g2 $88
nestled in exuberant nature. The  pice includes
Hotel provides guided services to and tax
the archaeological sites, bird
1 watching tours and transportation
to many other sites in Petén,

BELIZE
CUBA

Travel Planner
Contact Us
Guatemala Info
Guatemala Maps

Testimony ; 5 3
About Us The Jungle Lodge alsc has a
Site Map swimming pool where you can

Links 9 admire the keel-billed toucans,

howler and spider monkeys. The
accommedations include hot and
cold showers, two double beds,
ceiling fans, private porch and &
symphony, courtesy of the jungle.

d After an exciting day of discovery
and exploration, you can relax
with a refreshing drink from bar
and later, enjoy a candle light
dinner in our restaurant.
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Tikal

Tikal

Tikal
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